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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "George" <george@republicmagazine.com>
To: "Jack R Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 12:14 PM

Subject:  Jack, today's NEW video

Jack

Is the Income Tax Voluntary? After 25 years of egsh and
numerous requests of the IRS, Steve Hempflingcstiiinot
find a law that makes the average American liable.

http://www.healthfreedomconference.com/feeeo

Watch 10 minutes of Steve's 50 minute presentéteon the
Health & Freedom Conference.

http://www.healthfreedomconference.com/fedeo

This year's conference was jam-packed with info ieads to
be shared with the whole of America. If you havgattordered
your 15 DVD set to share with friends and familyrgie you to
do so now!

Your support for this program will ensure that vee continue
to have these events in the future. If you are, gddase
help us by getting your copies now.

Your Friend,
George

P.S. Here are links to the previous videos if yossed them:
http://www.healthfreedomconference.com/naagypleton
http://www.healthfreedomconference.comdly-taitz-esq
http://www.healthfreedomconference.com/gaanchi
http://www.healthfreedomconference.com/sdis$
http://www.healthfreedomconference.com/tcnger
http://www.healthfreedomconference.com/hetjieenwood
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If you no longer wish to receive communication fram
http://autocontactor.com/app/r.asp?ID=125732721&8BFEI&D=

To update your contact information:
http://autocontactor.com/app/r.asp?c=1&ID=12573X12%
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